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Malave, Erin

From: Megan Mankowski [megan@dubrowduker.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 4:10 PM

To: CerpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Gouod Day,

Re:  LULOGY RECORDINGS, INC.
PO00N0004820

Y

Please could you make the following address changes to the above-mentioned corporation:

Principal: 2.0, Box 3293
Lantana. FI. 33465

Mailing: P.O. Box 3293
Laniana. FLL 33465

President: John Wylie

.0, Box 3293
Lantana. FL. 33465

Regards,
Megan

Megan Mankowski

Dubrow Duker & Associates, P.A.
5401 N. University Drive, Suite 204
Coral Springs, FL 33067

Tel. (354 345-0323

Fax {954) 341-9766
meganidubrowduker.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE 1S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY REQUESTED NOT TO READ, DISTRIBUTE, CORPY OR
OTHERWISE USE IT. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL, AND DESTROY THIS MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE IRS, WE
INFORM YOU THAT, TO THE EXTENT THIS COMMUNICATION (OR ANY ATTACHMENT) ADDRESSES ANY TAX MATTER,
IT WAS NOT WRITTEN TO BE (AND MAY NOT BE) RELIED UPON TO (i) AVOID TAX RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (ii) PROMOTE, MARKET OR RECOMMEND TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TRANSACTION
OR MATTER ADDRESSED HEREIN (OR IN ANY SUCH ATTACHMENT]}. THANK YOU!
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